From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: 7/21/2011 9:57:14 AM

Subject: Fw: DOJ Response to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley 7/18/11 Letter

Attachments: Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley 7 21 11.pdf

From: | Admin. Assistant !

Sent: Thursday, July 21,7011 09:15 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQO)

Subject: FW: DOJ Response to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley 7/18/11 Letter

From:: Admin. Assistant i

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:15 AM

To: 'Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov'; 'ashok.pinto@mail.house.gov'; 'Jason_Foster@judiciary-rep.senate.gov’;
'‘ceg@judiciary-rep.senate.gov'

Cc: 'dave.rapallo@mail.house.gov'; 'Susanne.Grooms@mail.house.gov'; 'Sherman, Donald'; 'jeremy_paris@judiciary-
dem.senate.gov'; 'Matthew_Virkstis@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov'; Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: DOJ Response to Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley 7/18/11 Letter

<<Chairman Issa and RMM Grassley 7 21 11.pdf>>

Admin. Assistant |
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